
STATE   OF   RHODE   ISLAND 
Public Utilities Commission 

 

89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick, Rhode Island 02888 
(401) 941-4500 

Chairman Ronald T. Gerwatowski 
Commissioner Abigail Anthony 
Commissioner John C. Revens, Jr. 

  

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Service List in Docket No. 5189 
From: John Harrington 
Date: November 3, 2021 
Re: PUC Docket No. 5189 – National Grid’s 2022 Annual EE Plan 
 

AMENDED PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE 
 

The following represents the procedural schedule.   
 

10/22/2021 Deadline to file for intervention  
10/29/2021 Objections to Motions to Intervene due 
11/17/2021 Intervenor’s/Division’s Pre-filed Testimony/Comments due 
11/23/2021 National Grid’s Rebuttal Testimony/Comments due 
11/23/2021 Procedural Conference Call to discuss 12/6 and 12/8 hearings 

- 11/24 Discovery deadline for issues/topics on for 12/6 and 12/8 hearings  
- 11/30 Response deadline for discovery for issues/topics on for 12/6 and 12/8 

hearings  
12/06/2021, 12/08/2021, 1/10/2022, 1/11/2022, 1/13/2022  Hearing Dates 
 
There will be a 10-day response time for all other data requests 
 
cc: Commissioners 

Linda George, Administrator DPUC 
 


